

# MAINE STATE LEGISLATURE

The following document is provided by the  
**LAW AND LEGISLATIVE DIGITAL LIBRARY**  
at the Maine State Law and Legislative Reference Library  
<http://legislature.maine.gov/lawlib>



Reproduced from scanned originals with text recognition applied  
(searchable text may contain some errors and/or omissions)

# ACTS AND RESOLVES

AS PASSED BY THE

Ninety-eighth Legislature

OF THE

# STATE OF MAINE

Published by the Director of Legislative Research in accordance with subsection VI of section 27 of chapter 10 of the Revised Statutes of 1954.

---

KENNEBEC JOURNAL

AUGUSTA, MAINE

1957

---

---

RESOLVES

OF THE

STATE OF MAINE

As Passed by the Ninety-eighth Legislature

1957

---

---

Alvin W. Coss, heir of T. W. Coss, for reimbursement for salary check never cashed.

Effective August 28, 1957

## Chapter 63

### RESOLVE, Regulating Fishing in West Branch Ponds and Tributaries, Piscataquis County.

West Branch ponds and tributaries; regulating fishing. Resolved: That the Commissioner of Inland Fisheries and Game be, and hereby is, authorized and directed to issue a rule and regulation restricting West Branch ponds 1, 2, 3, 4, in TA, R12 and tributaries, including the west branch of Pleasant river from the outlet of first West Branch pond to Gulf of Pleasant river, all in Piscataquis county, to fly fishing only and establishing a daily limit of 10 fish in the aggregate.

Effective August 28, 1957

## Chapter 64

### RESOLVE, Regulating Taking of Smelts in Certain Waters.

**Emergency preamble.** Whereas, acts and resolves passed by the Legislature do not become effective until 90 days after adjournment unless enacted as emergencies; and

Whereas, the following legislation is necessary to regulate the taking of smelts in certain waters in the spring of 1957; and

Whereas, such legislation is in the best interest of conserving our natural resources; and

Whereas, in the judgment of the Legislature, these facts create an emergency within the meaning of the Constitution of Maine and require the following legislation as immediately necessary for the preservation of the public peace, health and safety; now, therefore, be it

**Resolves, 1955, c. 104, amended. Resolved:** That the last sentence of the 5th paragraph of that part designated "Androscoggin County" of chapter 104 of the Resolves of 1955 be, and hereby is, amended to read as follows:

'Lake and tributaries closed to the ~~dipping~~ taking of smelts.'; and be it further

**Resolved:** That the 6th, 7th, 9th and 11th paragraphs of that part designated "Cumberland County" of chapter 104 of the Resolves of 1955 be, and hereby are, amended to read as follows:

**RESOLVES, 1957****CHAP. 65**

'Gay Brook, Raymond. From main highway to Little Rattlesnake Pond, closed to the ~~dipping taking~~ of smelts.

Miller Brook, Bridgton. Closed to the ~~dipping taking~~ of smelts.

Peabody Pond ~~and~~ Tributaries, Naples, Sebago, Bridgton. Closed to the ~~dipping taking~~ of smelts.

Sabbathday Lake, New Gloucester. Tributaries closed to ~~smelt dipping taking~~ of smelts. Daily limit 5 trout or salmon. Use or possession of live fish as bait prohibited.'; and be it further

**Resolved:** That the 11th and 15th paragraphs of that part designated "Kennebec County" of chapter 104 of the Resolves of 1955 be, and hereby are, amended to read as follows:

'Echo Lake tributaries. Closed to the ~~dipping taking~~ of smelts.

Minnehonk Lake tributaries. Closed to the ~~dipping taking~~ of smelts.'; and be it further

**Resolved:** That the 2nd sentence of the 12th paragraph of that part designated "Cumberland County" of chapter 104 of the Resolves of 1955 be, and hereby is, amended to read as follows:

'All tributaries closed to ~~smelt dipping~~ ~~except the Crooked River and Songe River~~ the taking of smelts.'

**Resolved:** That the 7th and 11th paragraphs of that part designated "Oxford County" of chapter 104 of the Resolves of 1955 be, and hereby are, amended to read as follows:

'Bartlett Brook, Stoneham. Closed to the ~~dipping taking~~ of smelts.

Colcord Pond ~~and~~ Tributaries, Porter. Closed to the ~~dipping taking~~ of smelts.'

**Emergency clause.** In view of the emergency cited in the preamble, this resolve shall take effect when approved.

Effective April 5, 1957

## Chapter 65

### RESOLVE, Providing Funds for Conservation Education.

**Emergency preamble.** Whereas, the usual effective date for legislative acts comes late in the spring or early summer; and

Whereas, the funds referred to below are to be used to establish a summer program for the training of teachers beginning the last week in June; and

Whereas, funds will be needed well in advance of the summer program; and